IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

FOR MEN January 12 B 1939.

Dr. Forrest C, Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear DI'. Allen:

What time will you start our basketball
game at Lawrence on February 20th., We will have to catch
that 9:27 train for Kansas City. It will make a close
connection but by starting game at 7:15 or 7:30 we should
make it. In the past we have always played at Lawrence

first and then at Norman but this year it is the other

my)arou nd.

We could, of course, arrange for a bus
from Lawrence to Kansas City as we leave Kansas City
at 11:35 PM. At any rate, will you please inform me of
the time of the game.

Best wishes, I anm,

Sineerely yours,

Athletics.



